
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA :    CRIMINAL NO. ___________

v. :    DATE FILED:   ___________
 

CATHAL FRANCIS MCOSCAR :    VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(5)(A)
(Possession of Firearm by an 
Illegal Alien)  
Notice of Forfeiture  

INFORMATION

COUNT I

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT:

1. On or about December 19, 2002, in Upper Darby, within the Eastern

District of Pennsylvania, defendant 

CATHAL FRANCIS MCOSCAR, 

an alien illegally and unlawfully in the United States, knowingly possessed, in and affecting

interstate commerce, a firearm, that is, a .22 caliber semi-automatic Marlin rifle, Model 60, serial

number 08320160 with a mounted scope. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(5)(A).



NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

1. As a result of the violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

922(g)(5)(A) in Count One of this Indictment, the defendant,   

CATHAL FRANCIS MCOSCAR

shall forfeit to the United States of America, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.S.C. §

2461(c), the firearm involved in the commission of this offense, including but not limited to:

one .22 caliber semi-automatic Marlin rifle, Model 60, serial number 08320160

with a mounted scope. 

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(d) and Title 28, United

States Code, Section 2461(c).  

____________________
PATRICK L. MEEHAN
United States Attorney


